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Sherwood Forest Map, C. 1334 
(Archives of the Duke of Rutland, Belvoir Castle) [EAST AT TOP]  



ά¢ƘŜ forest map indicates that it  also included a pond, probably formed by damming 
the river, called 'Peel ²ŀǘŜǊΩ.έ (Crook 1976) 

άClipstone Peel was built in the months preceding January 1317...The river below the 
peel was diverted to make ǇŀǎǘǳǊŜΦΦΦέ ό/Ǌƻƻƪ мфтс) 



/ƭƛǇǎǘƻƴŜ tŀǊƪ ŀƴŘ ϥtŜŜƭΩ  
(Crook, 1976) 

άΧthey referred to the loss of 
pasture in Woodhouse WoodΧ 
Edward II had enclosed at least 
200 timbered acres of that 
wood and also at least 100 
acres of wasteΧέ (Crook 1976) 

άΧenclosed part of Woodhouse Wood 
adjoining the old park of Clipstone 
with a ditch and palings to enlarge the 
park, and also that a number of 
adjoining plots had been enclosed by 
a ditch and a ƘŜŘƎŜέ (Crook 1976) 



 

 ΨWd'hus and the 
Wolf-ƘǳƴǘŜǊǎΩ 

(David J Bradbury, 1992) 


